
TO:  Dr. Gearl Loden    
FROM: Julie Weaver 
RE:  Single Source/Emergency Purchases 
DATE:  October 9, 2012 
 
 
Please request approval from the Board for the following single source 
purchase for the month of October, 2012.  
 
       
 
   
                
SS1309  College Board   $10,850.00   
 
Mrs. Blakey wishes to purchase 775 PSAT booklets. This purchase is for all 
ninth and tenth grade accelerated students to be tested.  College Board is the 
sole source provider of this product.  
 
 
 
 
SS1310  Learn360    $7,475.00 

 

Dr. Mobley wishes to purchase Learn360 for a one (1) year agreement.  
Sunburst Visual Media, a division of AIM Education Inc. is the sole source 
provider of the media-on-demand service, Learn360.  The price was quoted by 
Steve Finch.   
 
 
 
SS1311  Apple, Inc    $7,580.00 

 

Mr. Brock English wishes to purchase 20 Apple iPads for student use.  Apple, 
Inc. is the sole source provider of this product.  The price was quoted by 
Adam Pirttima.  Lawndale PTO will be reimbursing the school district of this 
cost.   
              


